
From: SBC Development Control
To: Pippa Moore; Scanning
Subject: FW: ExternalS/21/0389 - PLANNING CONSULTATION
Date: 06 April 2021 10:12:04
Attachments: ufm18_Parish_E-Consultation.pdf

-----Original Message-----
From: Kim Hall <admin@haydonwick.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 April 2021 10:03
To: SBC Development Control <SDevelopmentControl@swindon.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: ExternalS/21/0389 - PLANNING CONSULTATION

Good morning, please can we have an extension for our meeting 21 April.

Thank you

Kim Hall
Administration

01793 722446
admin@haydonwick.gov.uk

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the
named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender
immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If
you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.  Any personal information contained in or
given via email will be used for the sole purpose for which it is intended and not given to any third party unless
prior permission has been given.

-----Original Message-----
From: sbcdc@swindon.gov.uk <sbcdc@swindon.gov.uk>
Sent: 31 March 2021 10:44
To: Kim Hall <admin@haydonwick.gov.uk>
Subject: ExternalS/21/0389 - PLANNING CONSULTATION

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find enclosed planning application consultation letter.  All comments should be sent to
sbcdc@swindon.gov.uk.

Regards,

Planning Department
The views expressed in this email are personal and may not necessarily reflect those of Swindon Borough
Council unless explicitly stated otherwise. This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this
email in error, please notify me immediately. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you should not
copy it for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. Senders and recipients of email should be
aware that, under the Data Protection Act 2018 and Freedom of Information Act 2000, the contents may have to
be disclosed. The contents may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant
legislation This footnote also confirms that this email has been swept by Anti-Virus software for the presence of
computer viruses. However, Swindon Borough Council cannot accept liability for viruses that may be in this
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Delivery


            Swindon Borough Council
        Wat Tyler House
        Beckhampton Street
        Swindon SN1 2JH


        Tel:-       01793 445500
        DX:-       133055 Swindon 16
        Mincom:-  01793 436659


Dear Sir/Madam


Re: Conversion of existing outbuildings to form 4 no. dwellings and the erection of 
10 no. dwellings, garages and associated works. Variation of condition 2 
(approved plan), condition 5 (means of access) and condition 6 (vehicular 
parking) attached to planning permission S/17/0703 without compliance with 
condition 2 (Drawings) from previous permission S/20/0192.


At: Haydon Farm , Haydon End Lane Haydon Wick Swindon SN25 1JF


CONSULTATION


The above planning application has been received by this department.


The application forms and plans can be viewed using our Public Access system via our 
website http://pa1.swindon.gov.uk/publicaccess by entering the application number 
S/21/0389 into the search box, the documents can be viewed.


Should you require any additional information then please do not hesitate to contact me 
directly on 01793 466235


If you wish to make any comments then please email sbcdc@swindon.gov.uk by 
21.04.2021


I look forward to receiving your comments on this application, if no response is received 
by this date then the application will be determined on the assumption that you do not 
wish to make any observations.


Yours faithfully


Pippa Moore
Case Officer


Please quote:
Date:
Please ask for:
Direct line:
Fax Number:


S/21/0389
31st March 2021
Pippa Moore
01793 466235
01793 466459



http://pa1.swindon.gov.uk/publicaccess
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email and we recommend that you check all emails with an appropriate virus scanner.
....
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
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Any personal information contained in or
given via email will be used for the sole purpose for which it is intended and not given to any third party unless
prior permission has been given.

For further information on our privacy policy, please use the following link:
https://www.haydonwick.gov.uk/wp-content/uploads/your-council/data-protetcion-privacy-statement/Privacy-
notice.pdf

https://www.haydonwick.gov.uk/wp-content/uploads/your-council/data-protetcion-privacy-statement/Privacy-notice.pdf
https://www.haydonwick.gov.uk/wp-content/uploads/your-council/data-protetcion-privacy-statement/Privacy-notice.pdf

